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Mr. CAR VELL. I have a riglit to au
answer to my question. Were either of
these tenders accepted by the guverninent ?
The hon, gentleman (Mr. Bennett) dare not
answer; he la siinply attempting tu deeive
this House.

Mr. BENNETT. The understudy is get-
tlng very violent.

Mr. PUGSLEY. He would have tu answer
'no' to your question and that Is what lie
does not want to do.

Mr. CARVELL. I thlnk thc lion. gentle-
man should ln ail decency answer the
question.

Mr. BENNETT. Let us hear your ques-
tion.

Mr. CARVELL. Were any uf these ten-
ders accepted by thic department? Was
there flot a lower tender nt a very much
lower price, and was not that contract given
to the iower tender?7

Mr. BEiNIN=. I will come to that.
Mr. Aylesworth, by reason uf the fraud
that had been practlsed on the department,
and not believlng ln the genuineness of the
supposed rival tender-

Mr. CARVELL. Answer the question.

Mr. PARDEE. If he dues he will show
there was nu fraud.

Mr. BENNETT. My bon. friend froin
Lambton (Mr. Pardee) tliinks t-here ls nu
fraud. As a fulluwer of the muddy Ross
administration he was tlirown ont ofth
local House. *He -would stand up for any-
thlng whether it was riglit or wrong.

Mr. PARDEE. The lion, gentleman lias
not yet answered the question.

Mr. BENNETT. Tlie hon. gentleman was
defeated for the local House, and very pro-
perly so.

Mr. PARDEE. I amn not ashamed ot
having been defeated, but in the meantime
you miglit tell the facts and answer the
question.

Mr. BENNETT. I have told the tacts
as to the dredglng. No one can deny that
the tenders ut the two supposedly rivai
firms are ln the saine hand wrlting.

Mr. PARDEE. Was the contract award-
ed on these tenders? That las the question.

Mr. BENNETT. When Mr. Ayleswortli
saw that the tender uf the Mackay and
Grant Companies was for 53 cents and that
Mackay liad dune the work In ipriol yeare
for 16 and 17 cents, he wôuld not; give the
contract at ail, thougli they were the 10w-
est, at 53 cents.

Mr. PUGSLEY. They were flot the low-
est.

Mr. CARVELL. Tliey were flot the 10w-
est.

Mr. BENNETT. They were, outside the
'tender of the Dominion Dredglng CQm-
pany which thle minister says was wlth-
drawn.

Mr. SPROULE. An old trick.
Mr. BEN'NETT. As ài sample uf the com-

mon honesty of Mackay and the Mackay
and Grant companies what did tliey 1o ?
They then came ln wlth a tender for exact-
ly thic saine work at 26 cents.

Mr. ýCARVELL. And they got the con-
tract.

Mr. BENNETT. Yes.
Mr. CARVELL.

anything ?
Mr. J. D. REID.

succeeded.
Mr. CARVELL.

stovy aftev a while.
Mr. BENNETT.

suiffer, of course it
M4r. CAR VELL.

Did the country suifer

Lt would have if they

We will get the true

The country did not
didn't.
Weil that la all riglit

then.
Mr. BENNETT. Had Mackay and Grant

been perniitted to carry out their game of
'fraud as they expected, tliey would have
got the contvact at 53 cents a yard.

Mr. CARVELL. Which shows we have a
good lionest governinent.

Mr. LANCASTER. Have you just found,
it ont ?

Mr. BENNETT. I quite agree that the
'hon, gentleman (Mr-. Carveli) coming froin
New Brunswick has a very hazy Idea of
wliat public morality and publie honesty
in this country should be.

Some lion. MEMBERS. Order.

Mr. BENNETT. And the people of New
Brunswick made it pvetty plain tu hlm tlie
other day and they wiil make it plainer stîli
wlien they get a chance at hlm.

Mr. CARVELL. I must apologize for ln-
terru.pting my hon. friend (Mr. Bennett) but
it seemed necessary that some une should
interrupt hlm and try and set hlm riglit.

Mr. BENNETT. And when anything ut
that klnd is vequlred somebody can always
be relied on ln the person ut the under-
study frum New Brunswick because what
other gentlemen would scovn to do that hon.
gentleman is willing and anious to do.
*Let him play out his part, It suits hlm ad-
mnirably.

-Mr. DUOAN R065. Weil, push along&
Mr. BENNETT. This la a fair sample of

the dredgiag operations as they are con-
ducted ln Ontaio and the manner ln whiCh
tenderers approach tlie foot of the throne
when they are tendering. There were nmre
tenders called for Thunder Bay and Fort
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